THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERPERSONS OF
THE CITY OF WATERTOWN, WILSON COUNTY, TN

March 18, 2025

The Board of Mayor and Alderpersons of the City of Watertown, Wilson County, TN
met on March 18, 2025 at 6:00 P.M. at the Watertown Community Center.

Alderpersons Present: April Pearson, Caleb Barrett, Kyle Stacey, Laura Cromer, Steve Casey,
Howell Roberts and Mayor Mike Jennings.

Mayor Jennings called the meeting to order, welcoming everyone and led with prayer.

Motion made by Steve Casey and proper second by Howell Roberts to approve February 25,
2025 minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC BUSINESS-COMMENTS
No Comments

REPORTS
Police Report
No comments or questions on Police Report.

Fire Report

Chief Blake Haun presented the fire report for February with a total of 44 calls, 17 calls
inside the city and 27 calls within the County.

Blake reported Rescue 21 is back in service, there was an issue with finding a power
steering pump and had pump rebuilt.

Blake reported two members from the last recruit class have completed their live fire
training, department has full roster.

Laura Cromer asked Chief Haun if he had any issues with the Fire Department surplus
vehicle being switched over to the Water Department? Chief Haun has no issues with this
being done.

Mayor Jennings stated the funds the Fire Department were expecting from the sale of
vehicle will be transferred into the Fire Department budget.

SEWER REPORT

Dale Smith was not present, report and quote for Cornwell Avenue pump replacement were
emailed for Council review.

Dale had received quote from Wascon for the Cornwell Avenue Pump Station pump
replacement. The cost for pump, kit and labor is $7,046.94.

OLD BUSINESS
Mayor Jennings stated we have received payment request #9 from Conrad Construction,

after payment is made the total spent on project will be $2,543,669.70 on a total contract
amount of $5,382,910.00.



Mayor Jennings reported he has no updates from Mr. Bob Adams on the water and sewer
rate study, he has informed him we need the information by April to start the process for
rate increase.

Mayor Jennings reported Steve Jones had advised he is close to submitting the water tank
project to TDEC for approval and anticipate bidding the tank and treatment plant project
within 60 days.

Mayor Jennings stated a pre-meeting was held today (March 18%) with a kick off meeting
set for Thursday (March 20%) to discuss the process for the Turntable Project. A meeting
was scheduled last month but was rescheduled due to changing project administrator. We
have been advised not to expect too much from this meeting, will be more of an
introductory meeting. Meetings will be held monthly for status reports. The project may be
completed by the summer of 2026.

Chris Ferrari asked would the National Guard still come to do the excavation part if the grant
portion is not ready for that process?

Mayor Jennings stated we need to give National Guard a decision after the meeting
Thursday, the advisors have stated if we start the project without getting the federal funds
they will assume the City have other sources of income and could pull their funding.

Mayor Jennings does not want to lose the help the National Guard has offered, hopefully can
schedule at later date.

Mayor Jennings and Steve Casey met with the County to discuss development regulations
and building permit fee increase, no recommendations at this time.

Mayor Jennings stated the 2023-2024 Audit was passed out last month for review and we
need to approve the final audit.

Motion made by Steve Casey and proper second by Laura Cromer to approve the 2023-2024
audit as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Steve Casey reported he has no new updates on the proposed park expansion, hopefully
can move forward to start process for State Grant within the next few months.

Mayor Jennings asked if anyone knew of any updates or discussions on the parking on the
square issue?

Chris Ferrari is planning on attending the next Chamber meeting to bring up from a
business owner side, he can initiate discussions with the Chamber and Business Owners for
their thoughts.

Mayor Jennings suggested finding a date for everyone involved to discuss, then a
recommendation can be brought to the Council for discussion.

Laura Cromer suggested having Chamber send out letters to advise the Business Owners
and Employees where to park.

Howell Roberts suggested to have a committee to research solutions, have members be
from Chamber, City and Business Owners.



Laura Cromer stated there was an issue with vendors that set up on a day that wasn't
approved to have the square area blocked off. Laura asked how can this issue be addressed
for future events? The Yard Sales have a standing vote for the square to be closed for the
Spring & Fall Yard Sale dates.

Mayor Jennings stated closing a portion of the square is only voted on when the Chamber
presents to the Council for a specific date and event.

Steve Casey stated the issue was the outside parking spots between the gazebo and the
bank were closed and this was not approved.

John Rainey stated Janice Stone was watching meeting and stated Conrad Construction has
put a sewer clean out in her yard and asked when the sewer line is installed and in use will
she be connected to the sewer line? Also, will the cost be on the homeowner?

Mayor Jennings will check on and get an answer from Conrad Construction.

Mayor Jennings stated Chief Henderlight would like to declare the Dodge Charger surplus,
he thinks the price would range from $3,000.00 to $5,500.00.

Motion made by Caleb Barrett and proper by Steve Casey to declare the Dodge Charger
surplus and set a reserve price of $4,000.00 to be sold on GovDeals. Motion carried
unanimously.

Mayor Jennings stated Officer Don Willis will be retiring as of March 31st. Officer Wes Lepter
has resigned to take a full time job offer closer to his home and to have family insurance
coverage. Officer Conner Warren has taken a full time job with Carthage Police Department.

Chief Henderlight has hired Ernest Payton who is a retired Federal Investigator, he will be
taking Don Willis’ position.

Chief Henderlight has hired Brandon Deffendoll as a full time officer.
Mayor Jennings stated both officers will be on a 90 day probation period.

Laura Cromer stated the billboard discussed at last meeting was funded by a previous grant
and we can always apply for another grant to fund billboard on the interstate for
advertising. Laura would like to pursue finding out the steps and process.

Mayor Jennings stated the Chamber would make an application to the County’s Health and
Welfare Committee for a reimbursement grant.

Laura Cromer stated she has spoken with Mr, Lyons and he wasn't aware that they were
supposed to install lights on the Industrial Park Sign. He stated that if the City wanted lights
installed to contact the Joint Economic Board to discuss the process.

Mayor Jennings will talk with County Mayor Hutto to find out if there is any funding to be
divided between municipal agencies.

John Rainey stated Brandye Thomas representing the Chamber was listening to meeting and
commented for the last 3 years the few parking spaces inside the gazebo have been blocked
for food trucks and for any vendors that pay to set up for train events. The Chamber needs
a space place for them.



Laura Cromer stated that when brought to Council in the past that it was denied for the
square to be shut down on the train dates except for the Spring and Fall Yard Sales and the
Jazz Festival. Any other dates would have to be brought to Council for approval, one event
at a time approval. The food trucks were discussed at previous meetings to be placed on
one street or by pavilion area.

Mayor Jennings stated the office has had complaints from Food Truck Vendors having to pay
for a permit with the City and Chamber.

Steve Casey stated the Ordinance states an exemption for two events per year, we would
exempt the requirement for the City Food Truck Permit for a Food Truck two times per year.
This is why it's important for the Special Event Coordinator to provide the City a list prior to
events so we can keep track of the vendors who have had their two event exemption.

Brandye Thomas commented this was done before she took over and wasn’t aware of any
issue, going forward will not allow this to happen again.

Steve Casey stated that no one is opposed to having food trucks for train events, need to
communicate and coordinate better in advance.

Mayor Jennings stated he would like to appoint Laura Cromer and Steve Casey to serve on
Budget Committee.

Mayor Jennings stated there is nothing to review at this time until the water and sewer rate
study is ready. Also, to find money for employee raises in the future will come by looking for
ways to cut somewhere, may be paying for something that we don’t need or don’t need as
much as was budgeted in the past. Mayor Jennings stated he always makes a priority to
take care of the employees.

The next meeting will be April 15™ at 6:00 P.M.
The Opening Day for Community Ball League will be April 5, weather permitting.

COUNCIL MEMBERS COMMENTS
April Pearson- No Comments

Caleb Barrett- No Comments
Kyle Stacey asked the status on the Old City Hall Building work?
Mayor Jennings stated Gerald Lamberson has started the brick repair.

Steve Casey stated the brick work on the back wall that had to be initially completed before
the roof repair could begin has started.

Laura Cromer asked if the city employees could move the bench at the basketball court back
to the proper location. Cody Blythe will take care of.

Steve Casey stated there was a section of fence removed for the sewer construction crew
and a car accident took out the fence from that opening all the way to the bridge. At one
time there were some cones sitting there for safety, they are no longer there. Something
needs to be installed to prevent someone falling on sidewalk or off the sidewalk.



Cody Blythe will take care of placing cones or blocking the area off. They may be able to put
a temporary fence up.

Steve also asked if a claim has been made against the person that ran off the road which
caused damage to the fence causing the safety issues?

Cody Blythe stated the accident is tied up in the court system at this time, the police
department took a report and is working on getting a quote for damages.

Howell Roberts asked if there has been anymore problems with the burn pile area?

Cody Blythe stated they have been leaving open due to all the storms and have no problems
with anyone abusing.

Motion made by Laura Cromer and proper second by Steve Casey to adjourn meeting.
Motion carried unanimously.

April Lamberson, City Recorder




il 3| 1 . I gy H nx I
1 oo :
:
- W =d N - . I T TR 1y .
Ve =4 P SR 7R | i
e w1l atglrer [ SERTREITT Lo e TR gl ]
TR T e hy , TN B ng n - g gl
R e | ML .o - . (- i d ., - T =gy
Tt R 1 1N SEITER el
n 1 I
= I m 1 i SR oy i I 1 i §
1 PR o
I + )
5 (s -

A2
VN ey . L:"I\\ 1
d Pl 1 L ' ay o r \',).I R 5 9
ke ) ,'E—'T w - "xln\, 8
"_’. M TN
£t o =N Al LY T IH.“:' N
o




